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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 4:40 PM
To: 'kmcivor@agnico-eagle.com'
Subject: RE: Meadowbank Gold Project 2008 Annual Report - Email 1 of 2

Hi Katheryn; 
 
I’d like to request hard copy and CD copy of the all reports from both e‐mail.  The internet connection here is quite 
limited downloading anything more than 3mb has taken a lot longer than usual lately. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 
 

From: kmcivor@agnico-eagle.com [mailto:kmcivor@agnico-eagle.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 4:48 PM 
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org; Amy.Liu@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; ahanson@nirb.ca; dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca; 
DewarS@inac-ainc.gc.ca 
Cc: stephane.robert@agnico-eagle.com; BuckK@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Anne.Wilson@EC.GC.CA; 
environmental@kivalliqinuit.ca 
Subject: AEM: Meadowbank Gold Project 2008 Annual Report - Email 1 of 2 
 
All: 
 
On behalf of Stéphane Robert, please find the Meadowbank Gold Project 2008 Annual Report available at the links below. 
The cover letter, report document entitled ‘2008 AEM Annual Report’ and appendices A through E will be sent over two 
emails. Please contact me should you have any difficulty accessing the documents. 
 
Best Regards, 
Katheryn 
 
Katheryn McIvor 
Sustainable Development Coordinator 
 
Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited  
Suite 375, 555 Burrard Street 
Box 209 - Two Bentall Centre 
Vancouver, BC V7X 1M8 
 
Office: 604-608-2557 ext. 7788 
Direct: 604-622-6534 
Fax: 604-608-2559 
 
File(s) will be available for download until 03 May 2009: 
 
Attachment: 090403_Ltr_Meadowbank Project_2008 Annual Report.pdf, 72.97 KB    
Attachment: 2008 AEM Annual Report.zip, 7,823.73 KB    
Attachment: A1_IGERP_2008 Reports.zip, 2,165.67 KB    
Attachment: A2_East Dike Construction Evaluation.zip, 26,858.61 KB    
Attachment: B1_2008 Geochemical Characterization Study.zip, 9,673.51 KB    
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Attachment: C1_Certificates of Analysis.zip, 13,885.97 KB    
Attachment: C2_2008 Annual Geotechnical Inspection.zip, 55,798.08 KB    
Attachment: C3_2008 AWPAR Fisheries Monitoring Report.zip, 2,933.36 KB    
Attachment: C4_2008 Groundwater Quality Monitoring Report.zip, 3,883.40 KB    
Attachment: C5_2008 AEMP Report.zip, 16,342.98 KB    
 
 
You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent via Agnico Eagle Mines File Transfer. To retrieve the 
attachment(s), please click on the link(s).  


